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From: Andrew Parsons} GRO i

Sent: Fri 11/10/2019 12:52:22 PM (UTC)

To: Martin Smithi GRO i Rodric
Williamsi GRO iHarry Bowyer} GRO ;

Cc: Gavin Matthews|; GRO i Mandy Robertsonf GRO ;
{""6rO i Mark Underwood1i GRO i Melanie
Corfield GRO i

Subject: RE: New CCRC Section 17 Notice - Gill WBDUK-AC.FID26610170]

Martin

Not sure why your email was sent on secured basis but I'm responding so everyone can see. Your question was why
was Jarnail's email's excluded from the CCRC disclosures. We'll provide a fuller explanation of this in due course but,
in short, Post Office holds way more documents than the CCRC wanted to review so they agreed (indeed asked) that
PO limit electronic disclosure to certain searches (which may incidentally pick up Jarnail's emails) with a standing offer
to the CCRC to expand those searches if they want something wider or were seeking specific documents.

Kind regards
Andy

From: Martin Smith i GRO
Sent: 11 October 2019 13:45

To: Andrew Parsons! GRO i Rodric Williams i GRO i Harry
Bowyer 4 GRO i

Cc: Gavin Matthewsi GRO i Mandy Robertsoni GRO ¢ Mark
Underwood1 i GRO , Melanie Corfield: GRO i
Subject: RE: New CCRC Section 17 Notice - Gill [WBDUK-AC.FID26610170]

g
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) (in)

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

The information in this e~-mail and any attachments is confidential and
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric. william:
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution. publication or copying ¢
personal data is in our Privacy Policy on our website.

privileged and protected by law. illiams@.,... _ionly is authorised to
please notify andrew.parsonst__ 3 as soon as possible and delete any copies.

ion or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use
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or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.
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can bind or obligate. another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law, Please see
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